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PriLvirs PerroLEuM COMPANY

Odessa, Texas
July 12, 1939

Subject: i. E. Hale Ho. 4

|
¥r, C, Ssaley
Prorat Office
Bobds, Hew Mexioo

Dear Sir: -';r\‘

This is to advise Phillips Petroleua Company's AN
M, X, Hale Ko. 4, loeated 660' from South lime and 1980° 4
from West line of Section 38, Township 17-S, Range 34-E, Q
Yeouun Field, Lea County, New Mexico, was drilled to a ~J
total depth of 4678' under date of July 8, 1939, This ):4\
well was tubed with 2" USZ tubing to 467S'. N

After swabbing out the fresh water used to dia-
place lime dust drilling soiution, the well started flow-
ing. July 11th, om 24-hour test, the well flowed an aver-
ege of 7 barrels hourly by rumning swab approximately
three times per hour to 4,000' to keep well flowing. OCas
was not measured,

#e wish to ssk for %top allowable of the Vsouum
Field for this well, effective July 16, 1939.

de intend to acldize this well todey witk 1,000
sallons of Dowell XiF-f, Aftar sssuring test with gas
reeding after the acid treatment, we will subait your
regular completion form.

Yours very truly,

PHRILLIPS PETROLEUM COLPANY

i Sorme
By: Earl Griffin -~
DD¥:bm Distriet Sup¥. <

cc Oil Comservation Commission L/”"Mﬁ
Box 1543 _
Eobbs, New Mexieo ‘

ce Messrs. C. A. Daniels (blind)
L. L. Smith (blind)
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